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John was involved in steam generator design for 35 years, from 1945 to 1980. He lead the 

design team for the Pickering A nuclear station in the mid 1960s. They were the first with 

internal economizer and integral steam drums.  The 48 steam generators at this four-reactor 

station have had exemplary performance.  John obtained his B.A.Sc. in Mechanical Engineering 

from the University of Toronto in 1943 and joined the Royal Canadian Navy Volunteer Reserve 

as an Engineering Officer posted with the Royal Navy doing convoy duty in the Atlantic and the 

Mediterranean. When he returned to Canada he worked at the Naval Research Establishment 

in Halifax developing anti-acoustic torpedo gear.  Coincidentally, these were parallel rods that 

vibrated in water streams.  After the war John did steam boiler engineering at several firms and 

became Chief Engineer of Dominion Bridge’s new boiler department in 1958.  Here he attended 

a special course on nuclear design and submitted bids for early nuclear steam generators and 

reheaters. In 1964 he joined Babcock and Wilcox Canada, first as a project engineer on fossil-

fired boilers and then to head up the new nuclear steam generating section where they 

developed a new 500 MWe design for Pickering A.  He is a registered professional engineer with 

the province of Ontario. He has been honored by the American Society of Mechanical 

Engineering as a life member for outstanding lifetime achievement. The Canadian Nuclear 

Association also honored him with their Outstanding Contribution Award for designing the 

steam generators used in CANDU stations.  John retired from BWC in 1980. 

 


